
ADDENDUM 1:  QUESTIONS and ANSWERS FOR RFP 58002 

1. Is there a specification on the generator?

A:  as far as a manufacturer goes, WVNET does not have a preference.  We will just need
something similar to what we currently have

2. What are the dimensions of the fenced area the generator will be located?

A:  area for generator is 5’3” x 19’2”
 Concrete platform is 8’ x 10’ 

      Workable areas inside fence is 40’ x 15’, one gate is 9’ wide with pole between edges, which 
can be removed, and the other gate is 4’ wide.  Also, the fence is 8’ high. 

3. What is the make and model of the transfer switch?

A:  Eaton Cutler-Hammer
 Transfer Switch Cat. No. ATVIMGF31200XRU 

 Some additional information from ATS cabinet: 
 2 each:  source 1/utility source 2/generator 
 Magnum DS 
 MDSC20 
 Low Voltage AC Power Circuit Breaker 
 200 Amp Frame 3 Pole 50/60Hz 

4. Does the proposal need to include a loadbank per NFPA?

A:  WVNET has never used load bank.  According to the NFPA 110 standards, we see a load bank
test and a building load test.  Since WVNET does a generator power on test each week and a
Data Center load test each month, WVNET does not require a load bank

5. Can we provide the spec sheets for the generator being bid?

A:  The spec sheets for the generator are attached but here is some general information:
GENERAC Power Systems 
Model:  53896890100 
Type:  5D0506-K36180D18GPSLC 
277/480 500kw 625kva 

6. Can we get a copy of the demand history from the power company?

A:  the demand history from the power company is on an excel spreadsheet on the web site
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